
!!! CAUTION !!! This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: Megan Woodruff
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 2046849 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LL-21-00001 Bailey -

(Publishing) Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:24:21 AM
Attachments: AD2046849_jnl (V2).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
 
Yeesh, good catch! But hey, it might deter someone from filing an appeal! LOL

How does this version look?

Thanks!

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-3:30pm]

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:16 AM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 2046849 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LL-21-
00001 Bailey - (Publishing) Notice of Application
 

Megan,
 
I have one minor change to this one. Can you change the appeal fee to include a period in it “The
current appeal fee is $1550.00.”
 
I don’t think anyone wants to pay $155,000 dollars for an appeal!
 

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION


Project Name (File Number): Bailey Large Lot (LL-21-00001) 


Applicant: Richard & Tina Bailey (Owners) 


Location: One tax parcel (#15567), located approximately 8.9 miles
southeast of the City of Kittitas in Section 15, T.16N, R.20E, W.M.;
Kittitas County parcel map number 16-20-15000-0013. 


Proposal: Richard & Tina Bailey, are proposing a 3-lot large lot plat
resulting in a 25.71-acre lot, a 20.0-acre lot, and a 20.01-acre lot. 


Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related
filed documents may be examined by the public on the CDS website
at  https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx then
navigate to  “Large Lots” & “LL-21-00001 Bailey”.  In an effort  to
mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor's  Safe Start
Plan, Kittitas County Community Development Services is currently
in  Phase 3 and open to  the public  in  a  limited capacity  for  file
review, however we strongly encourage you to view the documents
on our website as provided above.  Phone: (509) 962-7506 


Written Comments on this proposal  can be submitted to CDS any
time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, April 23, 2021.  Under Title 16.32,
Short Subdivision Requirements are processed in an abbreviated
administrative format, which does not involve a public hearing. All
comments will be considered in the decision-making process, and
any person has the right to comment on this application and receive
notification of the Community Development Services administrative
decision, once made. appeals to an administrative land use decision
may be filed within 10 working days with Kittitas County Community
Development Services as outlined in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas
County  Code.  The  current  appeal  fee  is  $1550.00.  Appeal
procedures  can  vary  according  to  the  type  of  decision  being
appealed, and are described in Kittitas County Code, Title 15A.  


  
Environmental Review (SEPA):  This project is exempt from SEPA


requirements under WAC 197-11-800(6)(d).


Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeremiah Cromie, Staff
Planner:  (509)  962-7046;  email  at
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us 


Notice of Application: Thursday, April 8, 2021  
Application Received: March 18, 2021 
Application Complete: April 6, 2021 
Publication Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 


PUBLISH: Daily Record: Thursday April 8, 2021 







Thanks!
 
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 
 
 
 

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:08 AM
To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 2046849 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LL-21-00001
Bailey - (Publishing) Notice of Application
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Hi Jeremiah,
 
As promised, here is the second legal proof scheduled to run on April 8th.
 
Thanks again!
 

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253

mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us


!!! CAUTION !!! This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-3:30pm]
 

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>
Subject: LL-21-00001 Bailey - (Publishing) Notice of Application
 

Hi Megan,
 
I would like to have the attached legal notice of application published (LL-21-00001) in the Daily
Record on April 8, 2021.
 
Please let me know if this works and send me a proof. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you!
 
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
 
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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